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Dear :'r. Scarano:
'

This is in response to your request of June 9,1930, for ec= ents on the draft
environmental statement (DES) for Ogle Petroleum, Inc., 3ison Basin Project,
Fre=cnt, County liyosing.

Pursuant to its responsibilities under Section 102(2)(C) of the !!ational
Environmental Policy Act of 1969, the Council has reviewed :Tuclear Regulatory
Co==ission's DES and has determined that there appears to be no reason for the

Council to ec==ent at this time.

Sincerely,
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$6//#W9
Louis,S 'iall.
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